Memorandum

Date: May 31, 2023
To: City Clerk
From: Jennifer McDonald, Planning Dept.

Re: Administrative Approvals

ccC: Shelli Reid, Planning Dept.

This is a list of City administrative approvals by the Planning Director from May 23, 2023,
through May 29, 2023:

Administrative Amendment 23031 to Wilderness Ridge Special Permit #1692D, was
approved by the Planning Director on May 26, 2023, to amend the parking matrix and
update the square footage for the golf course club house and associated on property
generally located southwest of South 27" Street and Yankee Hill Road.

Administrative Special Permit 23001 was approved by the Planning Director on May 24,
2023, for an administrative permit to operate a permanent concrete paving plant generally
located at N 70™ Street and McCormick Drive.

Administrative Amendment 23012 to the Watts Addition Preliminary Plat #PP07002 was
approved by the Planning Director on May 24, 2023, to eliminate multiple lots, delete the
future streets, revise the grading and drainage plan and show the proposed use of a
permanent concrete plant, generally located at N 70" Street and McCormick Drive
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